

# CARDINHAM PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING

held at Cardinham Parish Hall on Tuesday June 16<sup>th</sup> 2015.

Present: Councillors Mrs J Best (Chairman), M Frost, Mrs T Irwin, T Keat M Martin, G Rogers, S Smart, G Tucker, P Tucker and the Parish Clerk.  
There were 4 members of the public present.

### **77/15 Public Session**

Drain that had been blocked on the corner opposite the school was cleared by Mr M. Rowe. Mrs Bonker added that a 'bendy bus' night sleeper from Penzance – Paddington somehow ended up in the village of Cardinham  
Mr Bonker reported that there had been problems in the transfer of the footpath at Cardeast to a bridleway and matters were now awaiting a decision from the Planning Inspectorate.

### **County Councillor**

County Councillor C Batters apologised for his non-attendance and the Clerk read his report. Issues on signage and footpath no 1 and Bridleway no 2 were sorted, together with the phone box in Cardinham and the road at Fletchers Bridge. Also litter from rubbish being left out in Millpool.

### **78 / 15 Apologies**

There were apologies received from County Councillor C Batters

### **79 / 15 Declaration of Interest.**

There were declarations of interest from Cllr M Martin Agenda item 8 Planning application PA15/04774 Mr & Mrs Chappell.

### **80 / 15 Minutes of Previous Meeting.**

The minutes for the Council Meeting o<sup>n</sup> May 19<sup>th</sup> 2015 had been circulated and were approved, proposed by Cllr P Tucker and seconded by Cllr Mrs T Irwin. All in favour.

### **81/15 Matters Arising.**

Most matters would be covered by agenda items later in the meeting:

Min 70/15 A quotation from Kerrow Memorials was read but didn't cover the work required. Agreed that the Clerk write to them requesting a new quote and for them to contact Cllr G Tucker. **Action taken.**

Min 76/15 Correspondence was read from marathon runner Dan Nicholls stating that he had almost reached the £3000 to secure the defibrillator.

### **82/ 15 Correspondence**

- (i) Bulletin from Cornwall Council on Communities and Devolution
- (ii) Cornwall Community Flood Forum financial support for councils producing emergency plans.
- (iii) Invitation to meeting Devolution for Cornwall on Saturday June 20<sup>th</sup> at County Hall, Truro.
- (iv) Information on a group Making Parishes Better Places
- (v) Invitation to chairman to Sounding the Retreat re Freedom of Bodmin on Friday June 26<sup>th</sup>.
- (vi) Information from Kier on the local diversion plans during the work on the A30.
- (vii) Review of management plan for Bodmin Moor by Cornwall Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

### **83/ 15 Finance**

The Income & Expenditure statement for the financial report showed that the relevant payments of 5 cheques to the value of £1451.48p. Cllr S Smart proposed payment of all accounts, seconded by Cllr T Keat. All in favour.

### **84/15 Planning Applications**

PA15/04250 Mr L Sharpe – proposed conversion change of use of redundant stable building to a dwelling on land NW of Woodhall, Brimstone Hill, Cardinham

**Object previous history of refusal, outside building envelope and not conforming with planning regulations.**

PA15/04323 Forestry Commission – construct a concrete pre-barrage fish easement with low flow notch below the culvert bridge to improve fish migration at Ladyvale Bridge, Cardinham.**Support.**

Cllr M Martin left the room before discussion of next application.

PA15/04774 Mr & Mrs Chappell – extend existing garage by adding a storey and erect a store in rear garden at Goverow, Chapel Lane, Millpool. **Support.**

Cllr M Martin returned to the meeting.

### **85/15 Planning Decisions**

Cllr G Tucker declared an interest and left the meeting.

Correspondence from Mrs L Hanbury Tennison inviting councillors to a site meeting at Cabilla to view details of proposed planning application. Councillors decided not to accept the invitation because it might be deemed as prejudicial.

Cllr G Tucker returned to the meeting.

### **86/15 Cemetery**

The Clerk read the minutes of the Cemetery committee meeting held on June 11<sup>th</sup> .

- Weeds need spraying and more chippings needed on cremation plots.
- Tree fallen by hedge (GT to remove)
- One broken headstone laid flat

[Type text]

- Artefacts on one grave. Letter to be sent to Mrs R Rowe to inform relatives stating no other ornaments save flower vases on adult graves.
  - Ivy on entrance wall and pathway needs to be cut back.
  - Paths at churchyard to be sprayed. One gravestone laid flat.
- It was agreed that quotes be obtained for the work and supplying of materials from G Tucker and DP Solomon. **Action taken.**

### **87 /15 Neighbourhood Survey**

Cllr M Martin circulated a copy of the review of the survey and recommended councillors study the results and come back to the next meeting with ideas to resolve and actions on the points raised from the survey. **Agenda item for next meeting.**

### **88/15 Footpaths**

The Clerk read a list of footpaths in need of attention provided by former councillor Mr A Searle. Cllr G Tucker took the list and would report back to the next meeting. **Action GT.**

### **89/ 15 Emergency Plan**

Cllr S Smart spoke of the preliminary discussion meeting held before the Council meeting. He continued by reporting on his consultation with representatives of Cornwall Air Ambulance and the difficulties in finding suitable sites close to the villages.

### **90/15 Dualling the A30**

Cllr M Martin presented a comprehensive report on the work and diversions for the forthcoming months (attached).

### **91/15 Highway Matters**

Problems with signage and access at crematorium roundabout.

### **92 /15 Parish Matters**

More caravans and piles of tyres at Woodman's Cottage at Lebal Hill.  
Grass at Littledowns Triangle needs cutting.  
Dangerous parking of vehicles at Bunny's Hill (Mr M Old's property).

Next Parish Council meeting on Tuesday July 21<sup>st</sup> 2015 to be held at Cardinham Parish Hall at 7.30pm.

A closed session of the Parish council was then held to discuss staff matters.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.55pm.

..... Chairman ..... Date

[Type text]